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NYSCEF DOC. NO 755 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 04/2019
Meir MilgLraum
From: Landau, Eric {EricLandau@pauthastings.com}
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 1:15 PM
To: Joseph E. Teichman; Meir Milgraum
Ce: Lockhart, Heather E.
Subject: 485 Seventh - JV language

Seller agrees that Purchaser shall have the right to acquire 25% of the equity ownership interest in the Property Owner that is retained by Lightstone Group at

the time of the construction loan closing {or on such earlier date as Lightstone Group elects to finalize the organizational structure of the property owner),
provided that such interest shall:

{i) not share in any fees, promotes or carried interests payable to, held by {or which will be in the future payable to or granted to) Lightstone
Group;

{ii) require Seller to contribute capital pro rata and pari passu with Lightstone Group, with dilution and/or member ioan penalties for failure to
timely fund capital contributions {(and an obligation to fund 25% of Lightstone Group’s invested capital upon admission to the ownership
structure);

(i} be owned and held solely by an SPE wholly owned by Abraham Talasazan or trusts controlled by him (and such interest shalt not be pledged,
encumbered or hypothecated except as permitted by Lightstone Group in its sole discretion);

{iv) not have any day to day or major decision rights;

{v} shall cantain customary drag-along rights in favor of Lightstone Group and tag-along rights in favor of Seller; and

{vi) shall have such other rights and obligations as shall be acceptable to Seller and Purchaser in their respective sole discretion,

Eric R. Landau | Partner
Paul Hastings LLP | 75 East 55th Street, New York, NY 10022 | Direct: +1.212.318.6843 | Mobile: +1,917.327.9400 | Main:
+1.212.318.6000 | Fax: +1.212.230.7605 | ericlandau@paulhastings.com | www.pauthastings.com
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contaln information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, ptease notify the sender by reply e-mall and delete the message and any attachments.

for additional information, please visit our website at www.gaulhastings.com





